




 
johnesdrafting  

From: "Rick Zoeller" <rick.zoeller@neacelukens.com>
To: <johnesdrafting@insightbb.com>
Cc: <amy-greenville-water@insightbb.com>; "Lynn Cavan" <lynn.cavan@neacelukens.com>
Sent: Friday, May 10, 2013 12:04 PM
Attach: 13 Town of Greenville Summmary - 050913.docx; 13 Comparison Spreadsheet Town of Greenville.xls
Subject: Town of Greenville - Renewal Spreadsheet and Comparison
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First please accept our apologies for the delay in getting this information to you. As you are aware, the 
renewal information was sent to the prior agent erroneously. In my hast to get this to you, I am 
forwarding to you the communication that I received from my associate Lynn Cavan, who as you know 
has worked with you and Amy on this issue.  
I would like to call to your attention what we were able to negotiate with Humana, and which we 
believe is to the benefit of the Town of Greenville. Thus: 

         6% relief in the renewal rate for the Health Insurance. 

         5% relief in the renewal rate for the Life, Accidental Death & Dismemberment Insurance, 

         2% relief in the renewal rate for the Dental Insurance. 

         No increase / Rate Hold for the Short Term Disability Insurance. 

         No increase / Rate Hold for the Long Term Disability Insurance. 
Again, we appreciate the opportunity of working with you and your associates. If we can assist in any 
way, please let us know.  
  
*Please note the family status change for one of the employees (Steven Schmitt) has an impact on the 
total premium.  
  
  
RICHARD A. ZOELLER CLU, ChFC I Vice President  
  
NEACE LUKENS l An AssuredPartners Company 
2325 Green Valley Rd,, Suite 205, New 'Albany, IN 47150     
P 812.206.5511   F 812.944.8010   C 502.262.6588  
  

rick.zoeller@neacelukens.com   neacelukens.com     LinkedIn      Facebook     Blog 
  
  
The information contained herein, including any attachments, is proprietary and confidential and is intended for the exclusive use of the 
addressee.  It also may contain privileged information and/or personal information subject to privacy legislation.  The authorized addressee of 
this information, by its retention and use, agrees to protect the information contained herein from loss, theft, or compromise with at least the 
same care it employs to protect its own confidential information.  Any dissemination or use of this information by a person other than the 
intended recipient is unauthorized and may be illegal.  If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately by reply 
e-mail and destroy all copies. 
  
  

From: Lynn Cavan  
Sent: Friday, May 10, 2013 10:51 AM 
To: Rick Zoeller 
Subject: Town of Greenville - Renewal Spreadsheet and Comparison 
  
Rick  
  
Attached please find the Current/Renewal  Spreadsheet and Summary for the Town of Greenville.  
  
This Comparison Spreadsheet is for informational purposes only and does not constitute a binding contract.  
Final rates/benefits are subject to change based on final enrollment and final underwriting criteria.   
Refer to Attached Summary of Benefits for Clarification/Detail of Plan Design(s) 
  



Thanks  
Lynn 
  
LYNN MARIE CAVAN I Account Manager 
 
NEACE LUKENS I An AssuredPartners Company 
2325 Green Valley Road, New Albany, Indiana 47150 
P  812.941.4117    F  812.944.8010    
lynn.cavan@neacelukens.com    neacelukens.com       LinkedIn      Facebook     Blog 
The information contained herein, including any attachments, is proprietary and confidential and is intended for the exclusive use of the addressee.  It 
also may contain privileged information and/or personal information subject to privacy legislation.  The authorized addressee of this information, by its 
retention and use, agrees to protect the information contained herein from loss, theft, or compromise with at least the same care it employs to protect its 
own confidential information.  Any dissemination or use of this information by a person other than the intended recipient is unauthorized and may be 
illegal.  If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately by reply e-mail and destroy all copies. 
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2013 Renewal  

 Town of Greenville / Greenville Water 
   

Medical  
 
 Humana  

Current   
Humana  
Renewal    

Deductible -  Individual/Family $1000/$2000 $1000/$2000 
Coinsurance 90% / 60% 90% / 60% 
Out of Pocket -  Individual/Family $2000/$4000  $2000/$4000  
Office Visit $20/$40 $20/$40 
Inpatient Care  90% after Deductible 90% after Deductible 
Outpatient Care  90% after Deductible 90% after Deductible 
Emergency Visit  100% after $150 Copay 100% after $150 Copay 

Prescription Drug $10/$30/$50/25% $10/$30/$50/25% 
   

Monthly Total Premium $2930.61 $3334.78 
   

Renewal Rate Change  13.79% 
Rate Relief  6% 
 
Monthly Premium- 
Original Census Enrollment 

  
 

$3134.61 
 
Monthly Premium 
Revised  Census Enrollment * 

  
 

$3658.45 
*  Employee Enrollment Changed from Employee/Child to Family Coverage  
 

Humana Life AD&D Insurance   
 
 Current     Renewal  
Life AD&D $15,000 $15,000 
   
Monthly Premium $58.80 $69.45 
Renewal Rate Change  18.11% 
Rate Relief  5% 
Revised Total Premium  $65.85 
 
 
 
 
 



Humana Vision Insurance   
 
 Current    Renewal  
   
Monthly Premium $45.40 48.64 
Renewal Rate Change  7.14% 
   

 
Humana Dental Insurance 
 
 Current    Renewal  
   
Monthly Premium $240.39 $263.92 
Renewal Rate Change  9.79% 
Rate Relief  2% 
Monthly Premium- 
Original Census Enrollment 

  
$258.64 

Monthly Premium 
Revised  Census Enrollment * 

  
$298.90 

*  Employee Enrollment Changed from Employee/Child to Family Coverage  
 

Dearborn National STD / LTD Insurance 
 
 Current    Renewal  
Short Term Disability   
Monthly Premium $169.37 July 2014 
Quarterly Premium $508.10 Rate Hold  
Annual Premium $2032.40  

  
Long Term Disability   
   
Monthly Premium $183.10 July 2014 
Quarterly Premium $549.30 Rate Hold  
Annual Premium $2197.20  

  
 
This Comparison Spreadsheet is for informational purposes only and does not constitute a binding contract.  
Final rates/benefits are subject to change based on final enrollment and final underwriting criteria.   

Created 05/09/2012 (5:30 PM) 
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